From: Priscilla Maso
Purchasing Agent of Record

CLARK COUNTY

RFP #904

HYDRAULIC ENGINEERING & GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING EMERGENT NEED CONTRACTS

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS
UPDATED: SEPTEMBER 12, 2024

QUESTION

ANSWER

Can you tell me if the County awarded
multiple contracts for the last cycle of this
contract?

The County awarded two contracts per discipline area
for the last cycle.

Does the County anticipate a potential
increase in contract utilization for this next
cycle?

There is no guarantee that of any expenditure on these
contracts. Individual tasks are assigned as project
needs are identified

Number of task orders awarded for AREA 1:

Hydraulic Engineering for the last cycle?

Firms will be used on an as-needed basis to assist with
projects when county staff does not have expertise or
availability to do the work. The County has not utilized
the Hydraulic Engineering contract for the last cycle to
date.

Total dollar value of awards for Hydraulic
Engineering for the last cycle?

The County has not utilized the Hydraulic Engineering
contract for the last cycle to date.

How can we get our firm registered with the
County so that we can be considered for
future design projects?

Clark County (WA) contracts with the Municipal
Research and Service Center (MRSC) to maintain our
Consultant, Small Works and Vendor Rosters. To be
eligible to participate in this Clark County public
solicitation and the resulting contract your business
must be registered with the MRSC Rosters.

If you have questions about the registration process,
contact the MRSC Rosters at 206-436-3798 or

https://mrscrosters.org/businesses/business-
membership/

Section 1A of the RFP under Scope of
Project references a WSDOT Local Agency
Standard Subconsultant Agreement with
Clark County that is included in Attachment
C. However, we don't see this agreement in
Attachment C. When you get a chance, can
you please provide a copy of this
agreement?

The WSDOT Local Agency Standard
Subconsultant Agreement can be found here:
https://wsdot.wa.gov/sites/default/files/2021-
10/LP_LAPS-NegotiatedHourlyRate.pdf




From: Priscilla Mason
Purchasing Agent of Record

Could you please share the firms that held
this contract for each AREA for the last
cycle of this contract?

The firms that hold this contract for the previous cycle
from each discipline area are as follows:
Geotechnical Engineering Services:

+ Geotechnical Engineering Resources, Inc.

e Haley & Aldrich, Inc.
Hydraulic Engineering Services:

e Herrera Environmental Consultants, Inc.

e Otak, Inc.




